COUNTY OF YORK
M MORAND'M

DATE: June 14, 2024
TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administratc

SUBJECT: Enhanced Recreational Opportunities for Citizens

As part of the agreement with the Historic Triangle Recreation Facilities Authority, we
are pleased to announce agreements with James City County and the City of
Williamsburg that provide County residents with access to recreational facilities at
discounted rates effective July 1. York County residents will have the option to join the
James City County Recreation Center and the Dog Park at Waller Mill Park at the same
rate as their residents. Previously, County residents had to pay a non-resident rate to use
these facilities.

The attached press release will be issued next week to inform residents about these

exciting opportunities. Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or
require further information.
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www.yorkcounty.gov/parksandrec
www.williamsburgva.gov/675/Waller-Mill-Park
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